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TINSW Ref: SYD15/01487/074
Department Ref: SSD 7387 — MOD1

Social Infrastructure Assessment

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Caleb Ball

CAMDEN MEDICAL CAMPUS, HERMITAGE WAY, GLEDSWOOD HILLS

Reference is made to the Department’s correspondence dated 20 February 2020,
regarding the abovementioned modification application which was referred to Transport
for NSW (TfNSW) for comment.

TINSW has reviewed the submitted application and raises no objection to the
modification application as it is unlikely to have significant impact on the classified road
network.

If you have any further questions, Sandra Grimes, Development Assessment Officer,
would be pleased to take your call on (02) 9563 8651 or please email
development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. | hope this has been of assistance.

Yours sincerely

P o

Laura van Putten
A/Senior Land Use Planner
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